
Agenda Report 

TO: CITY COUNCIL DATE: June 23,2008 

FROM: CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD TO SERCO, INC. FOR CITYWIDE PARKING 
ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1 .) Authorize the City Manager to enter into a contract with Serco, Inc. for 
citywide parking enforcement services on designated streets, lots and 
parking structures in an amount not to exceed $2,236,280 for the initial 
three year term of the contract. The initial contract term specified in the 
RFP is for three years with an option for two additional one-year terms at 
the sole discretion of the City Manager based upon performance, price 
and availability of City funds. Competitive bidding is not required 
pursuant to the City Charter Section 1002 (F) professional or unique 
services; and 

2.) Extend the current contract with Inter-Con Security Services, Inc. through 
July 31, 2008. 

BACKGROUND 

The City's Parking Enforcement Program currently consists of four Parking 
Enforcement Representatives employed by the City. The program is 
supplemented with contract personnel who provide dispatch, parking patrol and 
related services. The current contract with Inter-Con Security Services, Inc. 
expires on June 30, 2008. 

On May 19, 2008, the Department of Transportation released a Request for 
Proposals (RFP) to solicit proposals for citywide parking enforcement services to 
assist City staff with the enforcement of all Federal, State and City parking 
regulations. The new contract is expected to begin on August 1, 2008. 
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Extending the current contract with Inter-Con Security, Inc. will allow staff 
sufficient time to prepare and execute a new contract with Serco, Inc. and avoid 
any disruptions in service. 

As stated in the City's RFP, the contractor shall perform citywide parking 
enforcement services 24 hours a day, seven days a week, except on certain 
holidays and when it is determined that it is in the best interest of the City to 
suspend enforcement services. A summary of the core services to be provided 
is included as Attachment 1. 

Additionally, in an effort to improve contractor performance and efficiency, the 
RFP included a number of performance standards with which the selected 
contractor will be expected to comply. These performance standards are 
outlined in Attachment 2. 

Representatives from seven companies attended the mandatory Pre-Proposal 
Conference held on May 28, 2008. On June 9, 2008, three companies submitted 
proposals. One company, Patriot Security, was disqualified for not complying 
with the requirements of the RFP. These proposals were then evaluated based 
on the following criteria: 

A. Management, Operation and Deployment Program 25 Maximum Points 
B. Interviews of Management Personnel 25 Maximum Points 
C. Proposer's Attributes and References 20 Maximum Points 
D. Price 20 Maximum Points 
E. Local Pasadena Business Preference 5 Maximum Points 
F. Small and Micro Business Preference 5 Maximum Points 

Maximum Attainable Score: 100 Points 

The proposals were reviewed and evaluated by a committee consisting of a 
representative from City of West Hollywood's Department of Transportation and 
City staff from the Parking Division of the Department of Transportation. The 
table below provides a summary of the scores received by each company: 

Based on the scoring summary above, staff recommends award of the contract 
to Serco, Inc. 

Company 
Serco, Inc. 
Inter-Con Security Systems, Inc. 

The cost proposal was based on the provision of 37,000 service hours annually 
of parking enforcement patrol, dispatch and related services and includes the 
cost for benefits, uniforms, some supplies and support staff. The annual contract 

A 
22.3 
18.3 

Total 
80.9 
74.9 

B 
22.8 
17.8 

C 
19.3 
17 

D 
16.5 
16.8 

E 
0 
5 

F 
0 
0 
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amount for year one is $725,570, $742,220 in year two, and $768,490 in year 
three, for an initial term total not to exceed amount of $2,236,280. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funds for this contract are included in the Fiscal Year 2009 operating budget. 
Anticipated parking citation revenue for Fiscal Year 2009 is projected at $5.5 
million. 

Respectfully submitted, 

City Manager 

Prepared by: 

BILL BORTFELD 
Parking Manager 

Approved by: 

FREDERICK C. D O ~ K  
Director of Transportation 
















